
Involuntary Commitment Video RFP Questions and Answers 

 

1. What is the budget? 

a. The budget is $20,000 from a federal grant and cannot be exceeded.  

2. When do you anticipate the draft script being ready for us to look at? 

a. We anticipate finalizing the script shortly before shooting begins.    

3. What are your casting needs?  

a. The production company will supply the following cast members:  

i. Off-screen narrator (no on-camera host). This will be all narration with no 

on-camera speaking parts.  

ii. Respondent: Man in late 20s, early 30s (professional actor)  

iii. Plaintiff: Woman or a couple who are the Respondent’s parents 

(professional actor/actors)  

b. We will supply the following cast members: 

i. 911 operator  

ii. Judge  

iii. Magistrate  

iv. Mental hygiene commissioner  

v. Deputy  

vi. Attorney for Respondent  

vii. Prosecuting attorney 

viii. Two psychologists/doctors  

ix. Court reporter  

4. What type of set/backdrop is needed? How will it be used? 

a. No backdrop will be needed. 

6. Does the Court have an Involuntary Commitment video currently in use or will this be 

the first video of its kind? 

a. No. This will be the first.   

7. How many filming locations do you envision?  

a. There will be six general locations, which we will provide: 

i. House: bedroom, kitchen, bathroom, computer at desk or table, driveway, 

car in driveway, and mailbox  

ii. Offices: 7 different offices 

iii. Courthouse: outside shot, hallway shot, hearing room, circuit clerk filing 

counter (prefer to shoot in Putnam County) 

iv. Hospital: One room, several shots (we are working on securing this 

location)  

v. 911 Center: one quick shot 

vi. Supreme Court: one quick shot 

8. Where do you want to shoot? For example, is there a certain city or courthouse that needs 

to be featured in the production? 

a. See above. The production company does not need to supply the locations. 

 


